[Regd. No. TN/CCN/467/2012-14.

[R. Dis. No. 197/2009. [Price: Rs. 4.80 Paise.



TAMIL NADU GOVERNMENT GAZETTE

PUBLISHED BY AUTHORITY

No. 5]

CHENNAI, WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 30, 2019 Thai 16, Vilambi, Thiruvalluvar Aandu – 2050

Part VI—Section 1

Notifications of interest to the General Public issued by Heads of Departments, Etc.

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

CONTENTS

	rayes
GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS	
Winding up of the affairs of certain Co-operative Societies in Salem District and Appointment of Official Liquidator.	
SS. 25. Ilampillai Government Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store etc	42-47
Declaration of Multistoried Building Area for Construction of Industrial Building at Melamarudhur Village, Melaarasadi Panchayat, Ottapidaram Taluk, Thoothukkudi District	
	47-48
Approval of Suchindrum Detailed Development Plan No.1 of Nagercoil Local Planning Area	49
Variations to the Consented Masterplan for the Thoothukudi Local Planning Area	49
Variations to the Review Approved Master Plan for the Erode Local Planning Area	50
Variations to the Approved Review Master Plan for the Tiruchirappalli Local Planning Area	50
Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area, etc	51
TAMIL NADU STATE VETERINARY COUNCIL, CHENNAI	
Schedule of Election Notification	52

DTP—VI-1-5 [41]

NOTIFICATIONS BY HEADS OF DEPARTMENTS, ETC.

GENERAL NOTIFICATIONS

Winding up of the affairs of certain Co-operative Societies in Salem District and Appointment of Official Liquidator.

SS. 25. Ilampillai Government Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2625/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/37/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 25. Ilampillai Government Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2625/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 40. Ilampillai Government Boys Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2626/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/38/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 40. Ilampillai Government Boys Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2626/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 26. Veerapandi Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2627/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/39/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 26. Veerapandi Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2627/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 19. Attayampatty Government Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2628/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/40/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 19. Attayampatty Government Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2628/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

SS. 37. Vembadithalam Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2629/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/41/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS. 37. Vembadithalam Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2629/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 21. Attayampatty Government Boys Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2630/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/42/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS. 21 Attayampatty Government Boys Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2630/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 27. Manakkadu Municipal Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2631/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/43/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS. 27. Manakkadu Municipal Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2631/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 1161. Belur Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2632/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/44/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 1161. Belur Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2632/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

S. 1563. Valapadi Government Boys Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2633/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/45/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of S 1563. Valapadi Government Boys Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2633/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 41. Thirumanur Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2634/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/46/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 41. Thirumanur Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2634/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

Salem-636 001, 30th November 2018. V. SURULIAPPAN, Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle.

SS. 68. Panamarathuppatty Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2663/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/47/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 68. Panamarathuppatty Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2663/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

Salem-636 001, 3rd December 2018. V. SURULIAPPAN, Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle.

SS. 24. Ammapettai Municipal Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2635/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/48/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 24. Ammapettai Municipal Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2635/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 36. Valapadi Government Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2636/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/49/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 36. Valapadi Government Girls Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2636/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 23. Shevapettai Municipal Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2637/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/50/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 23. Shevapettai Municipal Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2637/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 34. Singipuram Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2638/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/51/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 34. Singipuram Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2638/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 31. Vellalagundam Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2639/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/52/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 31. Vellalagundam Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2639/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

SS. 20. Udayapatti Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2640/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/53/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 20. Udayapatti Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2640/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 18. Mettuppatti Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2641/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/54/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 18. Mettuppatti Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2641/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

S. 1225. Ayothiappattanam Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2642/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/55/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of S. 1225. Ayothiappattanam Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2642/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 49. Koottathupatti Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2643/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/56/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 49. Koottathupatti Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2643/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 30. Sukkampatty Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2644/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/57/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 30. Sukkampatty Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2644/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

S. 1428. Valasaiyur Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2645/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/58/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of S. 1428 Valasaiyur Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2645/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

SS. 22. Kannankurichi Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store.

(Rc. No. 2662/2013/CC)

No.VI(1)/59/2019.

Under the powers conferred on the Deputy Registrar of Co-operatives under Section 137(2)(b)- of the Tamil Nadu Co-operative Societies Act, 1983 (Act 30 of 1983) the activities of SS 22. Kannankurichi Government Higher Secondary School Student's Co-operative Store, Salem District have been ordered to be wound up with immediate effect by the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem *vide* Rc.No. 2662/2013/CC Dated:05-07-2013.

Under Section 138(1) of the same Act, Co-operative Sub-Registrar/Official Liquidator, Office of the Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle, Salem has been appointed as official Liquidator of the said society for the purpose of liquidation.

Salem-636 001, 4th December 2018. V. SURULIAPPAN, Deputy Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Salem Circle.

Declaration of Multistoried Building Area for Construction of Industrial Buildings at Melamarudhur Village, Melaarasadi Panchayat, Ottapidaram Taluk, Thoothukkudi District.

(Roc. No. 1342/2018/Special Cell)

No.VI(1)/60/2019.

The land comprising Survey Numbers. 399/2B; 411; 412/1; 413/2, 3A, 3B, 5, 8, 9, 10, 11, 12A, 15,16, 17, 18, 22, 23A, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 32, 33A, 34, 35, 36A, 37A, 37B; in Melamarudhur Village, Melaarasadi Panchayat, Ottapidaram Taluk, Thoothukudi District having an extent of 2,37,900.00 sqm is declared as Multistoried Building area for construction of Industrial buildings as per Tamil Nadu Multistoried and Public Building Rules, 1973 and instructions thereof. In addition to that it is also requested to ensure the compliance of the following conditions at the time of clearing the building plans.

Conditions

- 1. The Multistoried building for **Industrial** use should be constructed with the conditions that the building should satisfy the parameters of floor Space Index, Plot Coverage etc., The applicant should obtain necessary clearance and No Objection Certificate (NOC) for the plans from the Authorities *viz*. Commissioner of Town and Country Planning, Highway Department, Traffic Police Department, Fire Service Department, Chennai Regional Advisory Committee, Airport Authority, Microwave Authority, Tamil Nadu Pollution Control Board an the applicant should obtain EIA clearance from the Ministry of Environment and Forest Department, Government of India as per Central Government's latest notification and submit it to the authority concerned.
- 2. Multi-storied Building should be earthquake resistive structure. The building shall be designed by the Registered Professional Structural Engineer who shall also sign in all the plans.
- 3. The Multi-storied Building should be designed based on NBC 2005 and an undertaking to this effect should be given by the developer to this office.
 - 4. Ramp must be provided to lift room for ,the use of physically challenged persons.

- 5. Ramp ratio should be mentioned in the plan as 1:10
- 6. Sufficient parking space should be provided near the entrance for physically challenged persons.
- 7. Suitable drainage facilities and sewage treatment plant should be provided with in the complex.
- 8. Sufficient lifts must be provided as per Tamil Nadu Lifts Act and Rules 1997 and the building should satisfy all the Multistoried and Public Building Rules 1973.
- 9. Fire Extinguishers should be provided wherever necessary and also no-objection certificate must be obtained from the Fire Service Authority.
- 10. Rain Water Harvesting must be provided as per the G.O.Ms.No.138 MA&WS department dated 11-10-2002 and the arrangements should follow the contour at the site. Detailed Map should be produced.
- 11. Suitable arrangements should be made for tapping solar energy in the buildings, as per G.O.Ms.No.112 MA&WS department dated 16-8-2002.
- 12. FSI and plot coverage should be adopted as per rules and regulations and instructions thereof applicable for Multistoried Building.
 - 13. Height between each floor shall not be less than 3 m.
 - 14. Open stair case for emergency escape should be provided in the building '
 - 15. Expansion joints of 75 mm gap have to be provided in the building at 45 meters Intervals.
- 16. No objection certificate from Highways and Rural Works Department about road widening, if any should be provided.
 - 17. Necessary Lightning arresters should be provided.
 - 18. The adequacy of STP has also to be certified by an authority for recycling of waste water.
- 19. Affidavit regarding stability of the building which has to be duly signed by the Architect, owner and structural design engineer in a Rs.100/- stamp paper on the following norms.

Structural designs are made after conducting due soil test of the site as per National Building Code 2005 and amendments thereof so as to be safe against all natural calamities like earthquake etc. and the structure will be safe in all respects and we all are held responsible for the structural safety/stability

- (1) Signature of the applicant / owner
- (2) Signature of the Architect with seal and registration number
- (3) Signature of the structural design engineer with seal and registration number.
- 20. The applicant should submit a detailed report on the Rain Water Harvestings Arrangements based on the contour of the site with sketches and contour Map
- 21. Culverts if necessary are to be constructed across the water channel by the applicant at his own expenses for which necessary NOC has to be obtained from the concerned department and produced while submitting building plans for approval
 - 22. Maximum height of the building should be 66m.

Chennai-600 002, 24th December 2018. BEELA RAJESH, Commissioner of Town and Country Planning.

Approval of Suchindrum Detailed Development Plan No.1 of Nagercoil Local Planning Area

(Roc.No.145/2011NLPA)

FORM No:12

(under rule 17 of the preparation and Sanction of Detailed Development Plan Rules)

No.VI(1)/61/2019.

Under Section 29 of Tamil Nadu Town and Country planning Act 1971, the Director/Commissioner of Town and Country Planning has approved the Detailed Development Plan in his Proceedings Roc.No: 21901/2011/DP1 Dated 27-03-2018 prepared for the planning area described below.

Name of the plan: Suchindrum Detailed Development Plan No: I Boundary Description of Plan

North : Northern boundary of R.S.Nos.17,18,28,36,34,162,166 of Suchindrum Village.

East : Eastern boundary of R.S.Nos.166,161 Eastern and Southern boundary of R.S.No.160 Eastern

boundary of R.S.Nos.156,155,154 of Suchindrum Village

South: Southern boundary of R.S.No.154 Eastern boundary of R.S.No.68(part) and Southern boundary of

R.S.Nos. 68,67,66,65,64 of Suchindrum Village.

West: Western boundary of R.S.Nos 64,63,62,56,55,17 of Suchindrum Village.

Comprising R.S.Nos. 17,18,28,34,36 to 68,154 to 162 &166 of Suchindrum Village inclusive of all sub-divisions in the above said R.S.Nos and part and parcel of land enclosed by the boundary descriptions.

Extent: 44.87.50 Hectares approximately.

It shall come into operation from the date of publication of the notification in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, A copy of the map of the area included in the plan will be kept for inspection and also available for sale at Rs.2500/-(Rupees Two thousand five hundred only) during office hours in the office of the Nagercoil local planning authority Collectorate Campus Nagercoil for a period of three months

Nagercoil – 1, 21st January 2019. ஞா. நாகராஜன், Member-Secretary (In-charge), Local Planning Authority.

Variations to the Consented Masterplan for the Thoothukudi Local Planning Area.

(Roc.No. 320/2015 TULPA)

No.VI(1)/62/2019.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (2) of Section 24 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) the Government in their Lr.No.20722/UD4(1)/2016-5, Housing and Urban Development Department dated 11.05.18 refered MS. TNSCZMA & Director, Dept of Environment, Chennai Lr.R.C.No. P1/1500/2014, dated 11.08.14 the property site at R.S.No. 932/1C1pt of Meelavitan Village, Thoothukudi referred above is falling out side CRZ. Area and hence the developments in the above said area does not attract the provisions of CRZ Notification 2011 has been permitted change of land use of certain survey numbers making the following variation to the consented Master plan for the Thoothukudi Local Planning Area under the said Act *vide* G.O.Ms.No.71, Housing and Urban Development [UD4(2)] Department dated 10-02-2000 and published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.35, Part VI-Section-1 Page No.383, Notification No.VI(1)/487/2000 dated 6th September 2000.

VARIATIONS

In the said Consented Tuticorin Masterplan in the Annexure-IV Land use Schedule SI.No.12, Village No.24, Meelavitan Village under the heading (COASTAL REGULARISATION USE ZONE) Survey No.932 replaced by 932pt (Except 932/1C1 pt)

In the Land use Schedule SI.No.12, Village No.24. Meelavitan Village. Newly Inserted III (b) General Industrial use zone under the above Heading Survey Nos. 932/1C1 pt shall be inserted in between S.No. 583pt, 938.

Thoothukudi, 21st January 2019.

இரா. பொன்னுராஜ், Member-Secretary (In-charge), Local Planning Authority.

Variations to the Review Approved Master Plan for the Erode Local Planning Area.

(Roc.No. 523/2014/ELPA-2)

[G.O. (214) No. 120 H&UD [UD4(1)] dt: 27-08-2018]

No.VI(1)/63/2019.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of the Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972), and in exercise of Powers conferred by the G.O.Ms.No. 94, Housing and Urban Development [UD4(1)] Department, dated 12th June 2009 Which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27, Part II—Section 2, Page No.228, dated 15th July 2009 the following variations are made to Master Plan for the Erode Local Planning Area approved under the said Act and Published in the Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No.II(2)/HOU/85/2011 at page 98 of Part II—Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*, dated the 23rd February 2011.

VARIATIONS

In the said Master Plan, in the Annexure E "Land use zoing Schedules",

- (i) Under the heading 'Local Planning area', under the sub-heading Village No. 78. Pudur in column No. 6, Agricultural Use Zone (AG-19), the expression. R.S.No. 395 to 397 shall be replaced with the expressions 395 (except 395/10 to 14, 15B, 16, 17),396 (except 396/2),397.
- (ii) Under the heading 'Local Planning area', under the sub-heading Village No. 78. Pudur in column No. 1 (b), Mixed Residential (MR-12) after the expression R.S.No. 370, the expression 395/10 to 14, 15B, 16, 17,396/2,399/1 to 10,402/1 to 3 shall be added.

Any objections or suggestions regarding the above variations may be informed to the Member Secretary (i/c), Erode Local Planning Authority, Tamil Nadu Housing Board Complex, I Floor, Surampatti Nall Road, Erode - 638 009 within 60 days from the date of publication of this draft notification in *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette*.

Erode, 21st January 2019. K. ELANGO, Member-Secretary (In-charge), Erode Local planning Authority.

Variations to the Approved Review Master Plan for the Tiruchirappalli Local Planning Area.

(Roc.No. 613/2018/TLPA-2)

No.VI(1)/64/2019.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section 4 of the Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act, 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972), and in exercise of Powers conferred by the G.O.Ms.No.94, Housing and Urban Development Department (UD 4(1)], dated 12-6-2009, which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No. 27, Part II—Section 2, Page No. 228, dated 15-7-2009, The following variations are made to the Review Master Plan for the Tiruchirappalli Local Planning area approved under the said act in G.O.Ms.No. 143, H&UD Department, dated 11-8-2009 and published in the Housing and Urban Devlopment Department notification No.II(2)/HOU/453/2009 at Page No. 319 of Part II—Section II of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* dated 2nd September 2009.

VARIATIONS

In the said Master Plan in the "Land use schedule" under the heading Tiruchirappalli Corporation Ward E, Block No. 26,

- i Against the entry The expression Mixed Residential (MR) T.S.No. 6 part (except 6/3 and 6/4) shall be added.
- ii Against the entry The expression public and semi public (P&S) the following shall be inserted T.S.No. 6/3 and 6/4.

Tiruchirappalli, 21st January 2019. R. SELVARAJ, Member-Secretary (In-charge), Tiruchirappalli Local planning Authority.

Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area.

(Roc. No.2311/2018/LPA -2)

[G.O.(2D) No.163, Housing and Urban Development (UD4(1)) Department, dated 17-12-18]

No.VI(1)/65/2019.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and in exercise of powers conferred by the G.O.Ms.No.94 Housing and Urban Development (UD4(1) Department dated 12-06-2009 which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27 Part II — Section 2, page No. 228, dated 15-07-2009 the following variations are made to the master plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area approved under the said Act and published in the Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No.11(2)/ Housing / 4377 /94 at page 1078 of Part II — Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* dated the 9th November 1994.

VARIATIONS

In the said Master Plan, in the "LAND USE SCHEDULE" under the heading "COIMBATORE LOCAL PLANNING AREA COIMBATORE CORPORATION AREA) under the Sub heading (b) Non Notified Detailed Development Plan Area in Karumathampatti Village, Sulur Taluk.

- (i) Against the entry "INDUSTRIAL (I-26)" for the expression "204 to 218" the expression 204 to 215, 216 (Except 216/1B, 2B, 1C1, 2C1) 217, 218 Shall be Substituted.
- (ii) Against the entry "EDUCATIONAL" for the expression 216/1B, 2B, 1C1, 2C1, shall be added before the entry 483pt.
 - G.O.(2D) No.163 Housing and Urban Development [UD4(1)] Department dated 17-12-18 the following Conditions that

''மனையிடத்தில் அமைந்துள்ள பள்ளிக் கட்டிடம் வளர்ச்சிக் கட்டுபாட்டு விதிகளை பூர்த்தி செய்ய வேண்டும் என நிபந்தனையிடப்பட்டுள்ளது''.

Coimbatore-12, 23rd January 2019.

S.DHANARASU, Member-Secretary (In-charge), Coimbatore Local Planning Authority.

Variations to the Approved Master Plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area.

(File No.3120/2018/LPA- 3)

[G.O.(2D) No.158, Housing and Urban Development Department [UD 4(1)], Dated 03-12-2018]

No.VI(1)/66/2019.

In exercise of the powers conferred by sub-section (4) of Section 32 of the Tamil Nadu Town and Country Planning Act 1971 (Tamil Nadu Act 35 of 1972) and in exercise of powers conferred by the G.O.Ms.No.94 Housing and Urban Development [UD4(1)] Department dated 12.06.2009 which has been published in the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* No.27 Part II — Section 2, page No. 228, dated 15.07.2009 the following variations are made to the master plan for the Coimbatore Local Planning Area approved under the said Act and published in the Housing and Urban Development Department Notification No.II-(2)/Housing/4377/94 at page 1078 of Part II — Section 2 of the *Tamil Nadu Government Gazette* dated the 9th November 1994.

VARIATIONS

In the said Master Plan, in the "LAND USE SCHEDULE" under the heading "COIMBATORE LOCAL PLANNING AREA (OTHER THAN COIMBATORE CORPORATION AREA) under the Sub heading (b) Non-Notified Detailed Development Plan Area in Annur Taluk, Kunnathur Village

- (i) Against the entry "INDUSTRIAL (1-46)" for the expression "278 to 286" to the expression "278, 279" (Except 278/2B, 2E,/279/2B2D, 2B2A) and the expression "280 to 286".
- (ii) Against the entry "RESIDENTIAL (MR-41)"- 278/2B, 2E, 279/2B2D, 2B2A shall be added after the entry 275.

Coimbatore-12, 23rd January 2019.

S.DHANARASU, Member-Secretary (In-charge), Coimbatore Local Planning Authority.

TAMIL NADU STATE VETERINARY COUNCIL, CHENNAI

(Statutory Body)

(Affiliated to the Veterinary Council of India)

SCHEDULE OF ELECTION NOTIFICATION

(Letter No.1/tnsvc - Election-2019)

No. VI(1)/67/2019.

In pursuance of sub-rule 8 under Rule 3 Part II of the Tamil Nadu State Veterinary Council Rules 2004, the undersigned hereby appoints the following dates for holding the election of the four members from amongst the persons enrolled in the State Veterinary Register of the Tamil Nadu State Veterinary Council under Section 32 (1) (a) of the Indian Veterinary Council Act 1984 (52 of 1984) in accordance with the provisions of the said Rules.

The date of Making Nomination
 6-2-2019 Wednesday
 (10.00 AM to 3.00 PM in all working days except
 Government Holidays)
 Last date for making Nomination
 18-2-2019 Monday
 The time and date for scrutiny of the
 nomination
 10.00 AM at Council Office
 The last date for withdrawal of candidature
 26-2-2019 Tuesday up to 3.00 PM

 The date and time on which poll, if 29-3-2019 Friday necessary be taken (Date up to which 10.00 AM to 5.00 PM at Council Office voting papers shall be accepted by Returning Officer)

6. The date, time and place for counting of 30-3-2019 Saturday votes for Declaration of results 10.00 AM onwards at Council Office

Nominations from the eligible candidates are hereby invited for election of 4 (four) members to the Tamil Nadu State Veterinary Council in the Form III. Nomination Papers should be sent by Registered post with acknowledgement due or deliver in person to Dr. K.S. Sundararajan, Returning Officer, Office of the Tamil Nadu State Veterinary Council No.2, Pasumpon Muthuramalingam Salai, Nandanam, Chennai-600 035 not later than 3.00 P.M. on 18-2-2019. Further details of election process can be seen under sub-rule 8 to 20 of Rule 3 under Part II of the Tamil Nadu State Veterinary Council Rules 2004.

Chennai-600 035, 30th January 2019. Dr. K.S. SUNDARARAJAN, Returning Officer for Conducting Elections to the Tamil Nadu State Veterinary Council.